
From: Singh, Sumeet 
Sent: 3/16/2014 5:20:36 PM 
To: 'sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov' (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 

elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bcc: 
Subject: FW: SB 1389 - Sen Hill bill on MAOP determination 

Sunil, 

As a follow-up to our discussion from earlier in the week, attached is the letter that we 
provided to the City of San Carlos in early January, 2014 that includes a summary of L-147 
events. This letter also includes a section , Section VI - Federal Regulations & CPUC 
Directives Regarding MAOP, that addresses the proposed SB 1389 from our perspective. 

Please review and let me know if you have any questions or would like to discuss further. 

Also, please confirm if you are still available to meet on Wednesday, 3/19, from 2 pm to 3 pm 
to discuss the MAOP change of the LP system. 

Thank you. 

Sumeet 

Entire bill text: 

958.2. The commission shall adopt rales for gas corporations to follow when determining the maximum 
allowable operating pressure for an intrastate transmission line installed prior to July 1, 1970. The rales 
adopted by the commission shall be compatible with the requirements of Section 192.619(a) and 
Section 192.620 of Subpart L of Part 192 of Title 49 of the Code of Federal Regulations, or any 
successor regulations adopted by the federal Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration. 
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Bill in print: http://www.leginfo.ca.gOv/pnb/l 3-14/bill/sen/sb 1351-
1400/sb 13 89 bill 20140221 introduced.pdf 


